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From: Callanan, Richard </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CNER¥ECIPIENTS/CN=RCALLANAN>
To: Aloia, Nancy K
Middlebrook, Mark
Mann, Sheila
Embury, Jon
CC: Kiesel, Lisa
Suhar, Sharon
Cary, G. Keith
Carlin, John S.
Pivacek, Cynthia
Kyle, Keith
Date: 5/20/2010 9:54:00 AM

Subject: Civil/Foreclosure Backlog Reduction Program - Posting/Hiring process

Dear All

As you know, the final Civil/Foreclosure program allocations have been made based on the plans you submitted, and are
funded effective 7/1/10. I have asked Sharon to work with each of you to get these job descriptions finalized and the
positions posted and/or recruited so that they are on-board by 7/1 if possible.

These positions are temporary, 1 year OPS positions with no fringe benefits. We intend to do one circuitwide posting of
10-14 days for all positions:

* Temporary full and/or part time Magistrates for Lee (1.5) and Collier(0.2)
* Temporary full and/or part time Administrative Assistants for Lee(1.5), Collier(1.0) and Hendry/Glades(1.0)
* Temporary Civil Case Manager(1.0)Charlotte

I would also like to send the Magistrate postings to the Bar Association, at least for Lee County(since they are hiring 1.5
Magistrates). Collier is hiring a 0.20 FTE Magistrate, so it is up to Judge Pivacek and Mark if they want to post directly
with the Bar, but I recommend it. Sharon can handle that for you. We will also be posting the Admin Assistant positions
with local colleges which may attract recent Paralegal graduates. In all cases, you will have the flexibility to hire full
time(40 hour) or part time(20 hour) OPS positions, depending on your need.

Also, even though we will post all positions in one posting, this does not preclude you from using Magistrate or other
candidates that may have already applied for other postings and may already be in the pool.

Please coordinate closely with your Admin Judges on the selection team process and time frames. We would like to have
these positions posted by 5/24-5/25 with a application deadline of June 8-10th in order to provide you sufficient time for
interview and selection.

Work directly with Sharon on this, but let me know if there is anything we can do to assist in the process.

Richard Callanan, Trial Court Administrator

20th Judicial Circuit

1700 Monroe Street

Fort Myers, FL. 33901

239 533-1712 20TH CIR 02503
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From: Callanan, Richard <RCallanan@CA.CJIS20.0RG>

To: Kiesel, Lisa
Harkey, Sandra D
CC:
Date: 5/25/2010 7:59:02 AM

Subject: 7FW: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery - OPS Information

From: Gary Phillips[SMTP:PHILLIPSG@FLCOURTS.ORG]
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 8:58:55 AM

To: Circuit Personnel Reps

Cc: Trial Court Administrators; Delcynth Schloss; Charlotte Jerrett
Subject: Foreclosure and Economic Recovery - OPS Information
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Good Morning All:

This is to address issues concerning the use of OPS resources for the foreclosure backlog.

Rapid Deployment of Resources and Advertising on People First

A new version of People First will be released in July. Therefore, the system will be taken off line on July 1 for about 3
weeks. Due to this transition, any advertisement you run on People First in June will have a closing date of no later than
June 30th. Even if you advertise on June 29th, the system will force a June 30 closing date. Therefore, you need to
advertise by mid June in order to have a two week advertising window. Advertisements will not be able to be started back
up until at least the last week of July.

General Information Concerning Employing OPS Staff for the Foreclosure Backlog Project

- Each Circuit will have an approved plan and allotment.
- Each circuit utilizing OPS will engage in recruitment and selection activities.

- As candidates are selected, submit OPS Employment Authorization Forms (OSCA Intranet Site, Personnel, Forms
Section), and all of the additional forms listed on the bottom of the Authorization Form except Direct Deposit forms, to
the Office of Personnel Services. Direct Deposit forms are to be handled just like FTE new hires. Agreement Periods will

be six months or the end of the fiscal year, whichever is sooner.
20TH CIR 02505
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- Since there is a specific appropriation for this project, exten5 ot %eyond 1040 hours in a calendar year will be automatic
and will not need to be requested.

- All OPS employees are paid biweekly. Attached is a biweekly pay schedule.

- Payroll processing each biweekly pay period for OPS employees will be complete only upon receipt of the OPS
employee’s timesheet, also on our Intranet site, signed by the employee and approved by the manager/supervisor and
submitted to our office in a timely manner.

- Overtime is not permitted. Should overtime inadvertently occur, the employees in included classes will have to be paid
time-and-a-half.

- Listed below are the job classes and hourly rates for OPS positions that were used in the original proposal for the
Foreclosure and Economic Recovery Funding. You may use discretion and flexibility in classification and pay as long as
pay is within guidelines and you stay within your allotment. If you have any questions concerning classification and pay,
please call me to discuss.

Element Position Hourly Rate

Magistrates: Magistrate $35.48 hourly

Case Management: Court Program Specialist I $17.36 hourly
Court Program Specialist I $14.58 hourly
Court Program Specialist I $15.40 hourly w/ CAD — Hillsborough and Pinellas

Court Program Specialist I $15.40 hourly w/ CAD — Broward, Dade, Monroe, Palm Beach

Admin. Support: Senior Secretary $11.89 hourly
Senior Secretary $12.10 hourly w/ CAD — Hillsborough and Pinellas

Senior Secretary $12.48 hourly w/ CAD — Broward, Dade, Monroe, Palm Beach

This amount does not include the 7.65% FICA that needs to be added to the hourly rate. You will need to add this amount
. 20TH CIR 02506
when tracking your budget.
11_19 2010
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Best of luck with this project. I am available if I can be of any assistance.

Gary

Gary R. Phillips, SPHR

Chief of Personnel Services

Office of the State Courts Administrator
500 S. Duval Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1900

phone: 850-617-4028

fax: 850-488-3744

email: phillipsg@flcourts.org

20TH CIR 02507
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From: Atkins, Joanne </O=SA020/0U=CACIIS/CN=REBIPFENTS/CN=]JA2871>
To: Carlin, John S.
CC:
Date: 5/26/2010 11:17:20 AM
Subject: 7FW: Lee County Bar Association Magistrate Position Opening Announcement

From: Nanci DuBois [mailto:info@leebar.org]

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 11:46 AM

To: Atkins, Joanne

Subject: Lee County Bar Association Magistrate Position Opening Announcement

Image

removed by
sender. Lee
County Bar
Association

May 26, 2010
Dear Joanne,

The following message has just arrived, with a request for immediate distribution to all of
our members:

Announcement

The AOC, 20t Judicial Circuit, is accepting applications for:
One Full-time Magistrate
&
One Part-time Magistrate

Both jobs are located in Lee County

These are one-year OPS (Other Personnel Services) positions using non-
reoccurring funds with primary duties and responsibilities concentrated on
foreclosure case types to support the circuit's backlog reduction plan. Consistent
with legislative intent for use of these funds, secondary duties and
responsibilities may target the circuit's backlog reduction plan for contract2hfH CIR 025P8

11_30_2010
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Salary:

Full-time salary = $73,795.08 annually (based on 12 monthly pay periods
worked).

Part-time salary = $36,897.54 annually (based on 12 monthly pay periods
worked).

Both jobs are available effective July 1, 2010 thru June 30, 2011.

Education, Experience, & Licenses: Juris doctorate degree from an accredited law school, Five
years experience in the practice of law, civil court experience preferred. Prior judicial/quasi-
judicial experience preferred. Membership in good standing of the Florida Bar is required. A valid
Florida Driver's License, with an acceptable driving record, is required.

How to apply: Applicants now have the ability to apply for jobs online @ www.ca.cjis20.org,
and attach a copy of Florida Bar card, college and/or university transcripts,

resume, and proof of degree(s) received.

Closing date is June 9,
2010

Thank you for your attention to this announcement. Please respond as directed above, if
you are interested in applying for either position.

Sincerely,

Nanci G. DuBois
Lee County Bar Association

Forward email

Image Email Marketing by

removed by :

sender. Safe mage b

Unsubscribe removed by
sender.

This email was sent to jatkins@ca.cjis20.org by info@leebar.org.
Update Profile/Email Address | Instant removal with SafeUnsubscribe™ | Privacy Policy.
Lee County Bar Association | P.O. Box 1387 | Fort Myers | FL | 33902-1387

20TH CIR 02509
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From: Callanan, Richard </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CNER$SCIPIENTS/CN=RCALLANAN>
To: 'William Roshon'
CC: Suhar, Sharon
Date: 5/26/2010 10:26:06 AM
Subject: 7RE: Paralegal Internship with Courts/Possible Partnership

Thanks Bill, and we are really looking forward to working with you. We are also about to post 3-4 Paralegal/ Admin
Assistant full and part time openings for a civil/foreclosure delay reduction program starting 7/1/10. I would be glad to
get those to you as soon as released if you are interested in getting them to the Paralegal job placement folks.

On the tuition waiver issue, we currently have a waiver program with all state colleges, including Edison, for state
employees. My thinking here is that it may be possible to just extend that same policy ( on a limited basis) by inter-local
agreement to county paid employees working for the State Judicial system?

Let me know when you may want to get together,

Best

Richard Callanan, Trial Court Administrator
20th Judicial Circuit

1700 Monroe Street

Fort Myers, FL. 33901

239 533-1712

From: William Roshon [mailto:broshon@edison.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 11:08 AM

To: Callanan, Richard

Subject: RE: Paralegal Internship with Courts/Possible Partnership

Richard,

Just a quick update so you know I’m not ignoring you. We are absolutely interested in your%(r)(-)rlg-(')s%l; vs(/)e2 881(1)"[ currently

12_3 2010
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ave any outsI on warvers 1or something like this, so Pageinvestigating the possibilities with my administration.
I’ll do my best to get back to you quickly.

From: Callanan, Richard [mailto:RCallanan@CA.CJIS20.0RG]
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 12:25 PM

To: William Roshon

Subject: Paralegal Internship with Courts/Possible Partnership

Hi Bill

I wanted to discuss the idea of a partnership between Edison and the 20th Circuit Courts, and would like to meet anytime
that might be convenient. ( I am Suzy Callanan’s husband and I think she may have mentioned this to you).

We are looking to start small in Lee County and then expand to other counties in the circuit in Collier, Charlotte, Hendry
if things work out. We will have 3-4 slots for paralegal interns with nominal stipends, in a new innovative
Foreclosure/Civil case backlog and delay reduction program that we are starting 7/1/10. We think we can provide a very
good internship experience in civil and family litigation areas along with some training by local judges and staft for the
mnterns.

Frankly, in return we would like to get some help from Edison with staff tuition waivers to help us provide training and
development for court staff. Our training budgets are declining dramatically, we may be forced to cut tuition
reimbursement, so our thought was that a partnership might be a great thing for both organizations.

I am attaching a rough draft of our ideas on the partnership. Let me know when you might have time to discuss if you
think the college may be interested.

Beat regards,

Richard Callanan, Trial Court Administrator
20th Judicial Circuit

1700 Monroe Street 20TH CIR 02511

12_3 2010
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239 533-1712

www.cjis20.org

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
Symantec Mail Security for the presence of computer viruses.

WWWw.symantec.com

Please note: Due to Florida's broad open records law, most written communication to or from College employees is
public record, available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, this e-mail communication may be subject
to public disclosure.

You are the Key to Information Security. Click Here to Learn More.

20TH CIR 02512
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From
To

Date
Subject

: Nanci DuBois <info@]leebar.org>

Page 1

: Carlin, John S.
CC:
£ 5/26/2010 10:45:36 AM

: Lee County Bar Association Magistrate Position Opening Announcement

May 26, 2010

Dear Judge Carlin,

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
responsibilities may target the circuit's backlog reduction plan for contract and
indebtedness cases or other designated civil case types.

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
and attach a copy of Florida Bar card, college and/or university transcriptsgTH CIR

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

Email Marketing by

This email was sent to [ENSEEEEESEI by info@leebar.org.
Update Profile/Email Address | Instant removal with SafeUnsubscribe™ | Privacy Policy.

Lee County Bar Association | P.O. Box 1387 | Fort Myers | FL | 33902-1387

20TH CIR 02514
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From: Imead@colliercountybar.org <Imead@colliercourt@88rorg>
To: Middlebrook, Mark
CC:
Date: 6/1/2010 3:31:20 PM

Subject: AOC Announcement - Lee County Magistrate Positions

Twentieth Judicial Circuit of Florida
administrative office of the courts

lee county justice center

1700 Monroe Street

fort myers, florida 33901

TeL. (239) 533-1700

fax (239) 533-1701

G. KEITH cARY R. RICHARD CALLANAN
CHIEF JUDGE COURT ADMINISTRATOR

Positions available

The AOC, 20th Judicial Circuit, is accepting applications for:
One Full-time Magistrate

&

One Part-time Magistrate

Both jobs are located in Lee County

These are one-year OPS (Other Personnel Services) positions using non-reoccurring funds with primary duties and
responsibilities concentrated on foreclosure case types to support the circuit's backlog reduction plan. Consistent with
legislative intent for use of these funds, secondary duties and responsibilities may target the circuit's backlog reduction
plan for contract and indebtedness cases or other designated civil case types.

Salary:

Full-time salary = $73,795.08 annually (based on 12 monthly pay periods worked).
Part-time salary = $36,897.54 annually (based on 12 monthly pay periods worked).
Both jobs are available effective July 1, 2010 thru June 30, 2011.

Education, Experience, & Licenses: Juris doctorate degree from an accredited law school, Five years experience in the
practice of law, civil court experience preferred. Prior judicial/quasi-judicial experience preferred. Membership in good
standing of the Florida Bar is required. A valid Florida Driver's License, with an acceptable driving record, is required.

How to apply: Applicants now have the ability to apply for jobs online @ www.ca.cjis20.org, and attach a copy of
Florida Bar card, college and/or university transcripts, resume, and proof of degree(s) received.
Closing date is June 9, 2010

20TH CIR 02515
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From: Kellum, Ken </O=SA020/0U=CACIIS/CN=RECASNTS/CN=KEN4032>
To: Aloia, Nancy K
CC:
Date: 6/17/2010 3:09:48 PM

Subject: some assistance for you

Nancy,

| had a discussion with Judge Carlin this morning. As you know we have two half time Administrative Assistants on the 9th and
10th floors of the tower. We can probably make some of their time available to you to help with some of the clerical work on
the foreclosure docket. | would be happy to discuss this with you and provide you as much help as we are able.

Ken Kelluw

20TH CIR 02516

11_29 2010
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From: Ederr, Suzanne </O=SA020/OU=CACJIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SUZANNE2566>

To: Harkey, Sandra D
CC:
Date: 6/22/2010 4:55:32 PM
Subject: 7FW: Stella Diamond - OPS Magistrate accepted

Sandy,

Let me know if you need help on this . . . .

From: Aloia, Nancy K

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 5:54 PM

To: Harkey, Sandra D

Cc: Ederr, Suzanne

Subject: FW: Stella Diamond - OPS Magistrate accepted
Importance: High

Hello

Please prepare the Magistrate appointments and oaths for Stella Diamond and also Amy Hawthorne. They will be hearing
foreclosure case types- so we need civil. Please just let me know when completed. Thank you

From: Wegis, Ginny

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 1:55 PM

To: Kiesel, Lisa; Aloia, Nancy K

Cc: Suhar, Sharon

Subject: Stella Diamond - OPS Magistrate accepted

Good news ladies — Ms. Diamond accepted the position and will attend a brief orientation with me on her hire date, 7/6, at
8:30 a.m.

Nancy — I plan to walk Ms. Hawthorne to your office after orientation, is that O.K. with you?

We are waiting on the criminal background for Ms. Hawthorne and should be offering that position this afternoon also.
20TH CIR 02517
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Thank you,

Ginny Wegis

Court Administration-HR
20th Judicial Circuit
239-533-1709

20TH CIR 02518

11_19 2010
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From: Kellum, Ken </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=RECRIENTS/CN=K EN4032>
To: DeBow, Brenda
Plecki, John
CC:
Date: 6/22/2010 10:39:10 AM
Subject: 7FW: courtrooms

FYI

Ken Kelluw

From: Aloia, Nancy K

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 11:37 AM
To: Kellum, Ken

Subject: RE: courtrooms

Magistrate Stella Diamond (FT)
Magistrate Amy Hawthorne (PT)
Assistant are being hired and will provide you the names in the next week. thanks

From: Kellum, Ken

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 11:36 AM
To: Aloia, Nancy K

Subject: RE: courtrooms

OK. Thanks. Brenda needs names of people to set up phones and have IT set up computers. As soon as you are able if you
would email that info to Brenda DeBow | would appreciate it.

Kenw Kellum

From: Aloia, Nancy K

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 11:21 AM
To: Kellum, Ken

Subject: FW: courtrooms

This is what | have on the courtrooms

From: Carlin, John S.

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 3:40 PM

To: Kellum, Ken

Cc: Rose, Penelope; McHugh, Michael; Aloia, Nancy K
Subject: RE: courtrooms

| only gave you a schedule for July for the 9 days of hearings with Senior Judges but future months will have 15 or more
hearings. It would be best to assign one courtroom permanently to the Senior Judges for foreclosure hearings and put EID in a
separate courtroom. It will work fine for July but for the other 11 months let’s dedicate one courtroom for Senior Judges
only. Thanks for putting together this plan.

From: Kellum, Ken

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 2:47 PM
To: Carlin, John S.

Cc: Rose, Penelope

Subject: courtrooms

Ok. Per our conversation Here is the plan for courtrooms

New Magistrate will use courtroom 1-B (old CR J) — Will use adjacent judicial chambers ?oq-rlr-\grﬁllc?cguzpslgt?by Judge

11_29 2010
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DOR Hearing Officers will use courtrooms 1-D (old HR 18) and if needed 1-C (old HR 17). *If we experience problems
with this | will move them to a large courtroom on the 5t floor but | want to be sure | keep at least two courtrooms on
the 5th floor free for the Circuit Civil Judges.

Senior Judges will use Courtroom 5-E (old CR B) — The only other activity scheduled in that room is EID and looking at
the schedule you gave me there is no conflict. If a conflict develops with EID, | will move EID to another courtroom.

The part-time magistrate will use courtroom 5-1 (old CR F) two weeks a month. When you know which weeks we will
mark those off and make 5-1 available the other two weeks for the Circuit Civil judges.

That leaves Courtrooms 5-F (old CR A) and 5-J (old CR E) open for the Circuit Civil Judges.

If you see any problems here let me know. | want to be sure we are meeting your needs.

Ken Kelluww

20TH CIR 02520
11_29 2010
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From: Kellum, Ken </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=RECRIENTS/CN=K EN4032>
To: Aloia, Nancy K
CC:
Date: 6/22/2010 10:38:58 AM
Subject: 7RE: courtrooms

Thank you so much. We will get started on this.

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

New Magistrate will use courtroom 1-B (old CR J) — Will use adjacent judicial chambers formerly occupied by Judge
Richards. 20TH CIR 02521

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

Ken Kelluwmw

20TH CIR 02522
11_29 2010
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From: Aloia, Nancy K </O=SAQ20/OU=CACIIS/CN=RIFPIENTS/CN=NK W2884>
To: Callanan, Richard
CC: Kiesel, Lisa
Suhar, Sharon
Date: 6/24/2010 2:21:56 PM

Subject: 7RE: Overtime- foreclosures

Thank you!

From: Callanan, Richard

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 2:42 PM
To: Aloia, Nancy K

Cc: Kiesel, Lisa; Suhar, Sharon
Subject: FW: Overtime- foreclosures

OK, approved for 24 hrs OT and adding additional 1.0 on call position asap

From: Kiesel, Lisa

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 2:22 PM
To: Callanan, Richard

Subject: RE: Overtime- foreclosures

County OT will be fine. In addition to Scott’s donation, we can fund one more 1.0 on-call position through Sept 30.

Lisa Kiesel, Chief Deputy Court Administrator
Twentieth Judicial Circuit

Administrative Office of the Courts

1700 Monroe Street

Fort Myers, FL 33901

Office (239) 533-1711

Fax (239) 533-1701

Our mission is to provide professional services to support the judiciary in their efforts to protect rights and liberties,
uphold and interpret the law, and provide for the peaceful resolution of disputes.

20TH CIR 02523
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Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 1:48 PM
To: Aloia, Nancy K
Cc: Suhar, Sharon; Kiesel, Lisa
Subject: RE: Overtime- foreclosures

Again, no funding for OT for any state employees. If county employee, we can swing the 24 hours, but I ask LK to
double check our county OT account

From: Aloia, Nancy K

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 1:40 PM
To: Kiesel, Lisa; Callanan, Richard
Subject: RE: Overtime- foreclosures

Hello
The flex time, unfortunately, will not work because of their responsibilities during the week.
For this week — we will have 3 people willing to work this weekend at 8 hours. Estimate 24 hours of OT.

I know we are working on getting some hires but the statutory deadlines to set cases are affecting the scheduling of
dockets so I would need them this week if we are going to fill the earlier docket dates.

I can’t thank everyone enough for all the help. I sent Scott a separate email.

Thank you

From: Kiesel, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 2:02 PM
To: Callanan, Richard; Aloia, Nancy K
Subject: RE: Overtime- foreclosures

They could do flex time (time off in the same workweek).

Lisa Kiesel, Chief Deputy Court Administrator

Twentieth Judicial Circuit

Administrative Office of the Courts

1700 Monroe Street

Fort Myers, FL 33901 20TH CIR 02524

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 1:15 PM
To: Aloia, Nancy K

Cc: Kiesel, Lisa

Subject: RE: Overtime- foreclosures

Hi Nancy

Wish I had a better answer for you, but no, we cannot pay overtime to any state employee. In fact, by law we can’t offer
comp time either unless we have ability to pay OT if requested in lieu of comp time.

We may be able to squeeze some OT for county paid staff. Do you have county staff willing to do this, and if so how
many hours OT do you need?

From: Aloia, Nancy K

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 1:02 PM
To: Callanan, Richard

Subject: Overtime- foreclosures

Hello

I have a JA and Admin Asst willing to work this Saturday to help fill the foreclosure dockets in July. I am not certain if
this is a possibility- Is this something we can do and have the money for?

Thank you

20TH CIR 02525
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Family/Civil Director
Twentieth Judicial Circuit
1700 Monroe Street, Ft. Myers, FL 33901

239-533-2991/Mobile 357-5641

20TH CIR 02526
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From: Callanan, Richard </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CNER¥EIPIENTS/CN=RCALL ANAN>
To: Aloia, Nancy K
CC: Kiesel, Lisa
Suhar, Sharon
Date: 6/24/2010 1:41:32 PM

Subject: 7FW: Overtime- foreclosures

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

20TH CIR 02527
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

From: Callanan, Richard 20TH CIR 02528

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

Nancy Aloia

Family/Civil Director

Twentieth Judicial Circuit

1700 Monroe Street, Ft. Myers, FL 33901

239-533-2991/Mobile 357-5641

20TH CIR 02529
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From: Callanan, Richard </O=SA020/OU=CACIIS/CNER¥SHPIENTS/CN=RCALLANAN>
To: Kiesel, Lisa
CC: Suhar, Sharon

Date: 6/24/2010 1:38:22 PM

Subject: 7RE: Overtime- foreclosures

Are we a go for 24 hrs OT for Nancy?

From: Aloia, Nancy K

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 2:31 PM
To: Callanan, Richard

Cc: Suhar, Sharon; Kiesel, Lisa
Subject: RE: Overtime- foreclosures

All are county employees

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

I know we are working on getting some hires but the statutory deadlines to set cases are affezcéi.lr_lﬁ th:le scheduling of

dockets so I would need them this week if we are going to fill the earlier docket dates. IR 02530
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

20TH CIR 02531
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

20TH CIR 02532
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From: Kiesel, Lisa </O=SAQ20/0U=CACJIS/CN=RECHNTS/CN=LKIESEL >
To: Suhar, Sharon
Wegis, Ginny
CC: Melvin, Lisa
Aloia, Nancy K
Callanan, Richard
Date: 6/24/2010 1:23:56 PM
Subject: County OPS Position

Please add (2) 40 hr/week on-call positions to be funded by Lee County. They will be senior secretaries to help with
foreclosure case management until Sept 30, 2010. The same job description and payscale as the state ops positions can
be used. Nancy will make selections from the interviews she is currently conducting.

Please charge one of them from Probation (Scott has volunteered budget for this) EB7330110603.501310 and the other
one from Domestic Violence EB6640110604.501310 (they had 3 vacancies this year producing enough lapsed salaries to
cover a second position).

Thanks,

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

20TH CIR 02533
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From: Kiesel, Lisa </O=SA020/0U=CACIJIS/CN=RECTINTS/CN=L KIESEL >

To: Wegis, Ginny
Suhar, Sharon

CC:
Date: 6/25/2010 1:36:18 PM
Subject: 7RE: County OPS Position

Thanks Ginny! Depending on who Nancy picks and when they can start, it may be before 7/1. It’s highly unlikely, but it
could happen.

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

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 2:33 PM
To: Kiesel, Lisa; Suhar, Sharon
Subject: FW: County OPS Position

I have created the two positions using the funding information below with effective dates 7/1/10 and headquarters - Lee.
Because they are on the county side I used “Secretary III” as the Class Title. The base salary for Sec. III is slightly lower
than $11.89 per hour, so we will be sure to bring the new hires on at $11.89 per hr.

The position ID’s are SECIIIO1 and SECIIIO2.

Sharon — FYT - I re-activated Gerane Beckler’s old on-call position and updated the information. We’ll need to discuss
the position description.

Have a great day!

Ginny

From: Kiesel, Lisa

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 2:24 PM

To: Suhar, Sharon; Wegis, Ginny

Cc: Melvin, Lisa; Aloia, Nancy K; Callanan, Richard
Subject: County OPS Position

20TH CIR 02534
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

20TH CIR 02535
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From: Wegis, Ginny </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=RECIHENTS/CN=GINNY2299>
To: Kiesel, Lisa

Suhar, Sharon

CC:
Date: 6/25/2010 1:33:14 PM
Subject: 7FW: County OPS Position

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

20TH CIR 02536
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From: Wegis, Ginny </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=RECI#IENTS/CN=GINNY2299>
To: Kiesel, Lisa
CC: Suhar, Sharon
Date: 6/25/2010 1:37:42 PM
Subject: 7RE: County OPS Position

O.K. thanks. If it does we can change the effective date.

From: Kiesel, Lisa

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 2:36 PM
To: Wegis, Ginny; Suhar, Sharon
Subject: RE: County OPS Position

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
Because they are on the county side I used “Secretary III”” as the Class Title. The base salary for Sec. III is slightly lower
than $11.89 per hour, so we will be sure to bring the new hires on at $11.89 per hr.

The position ID’s are SECIIO1 and SECIIO2.

Sharon — FYT - I re-activated Gerane Beckler’s old on-call position and updated the information. We’ll need to discuss
the position description.

Have a great day!
Ginny
20TH CIR 02537
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

20TH CIR 02538
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From: Richardcallanan <richardcallanan@yahoo.com> Page 1
To: Suhar, Sharon

Kiesel, Lisa
CC:
Date: 7/29/2010 9:07:58 AM
Subject: ?Fwd: TANF supported employee subsidy initiative

I have been in touch with the workforce innovation program which has federal employee subsidy money for hiring low
income, unemployed for public and private organizations. This may be a long shot, but it could provide 6-8 no cost
trainee positions. They have one spot open for a public agency and are sending me the paperwork. I have asked them to
come in to explain the program, and they will be calling to set up an appointment.

We may be able to use them as secretarial assistants, security trainees, pro-se/customer service trainees, probation
investigator trainees etc, to offset some short term needs. I believe the program runs through 9/30/11.

Richard Callanan

Circuit Court Administrator
20th Judicial Circuit

Fort Myers, FL 33901

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lansberry, Tracy"

Date: July 29, 2010 9:18:03 AM EDT

To:

Cc: "Paterno, Joe"

Subject: FW: TANF supported employee subsidy initiative

Mr. Callanan,

Sorry, but somehow our phone call was dropped this morning and I left
you a voice mail message. I just wanted you to know that I have a call

in to Tallahassee to determine if we can enter into an agreement at this
late date. Unfortunately the extension to this program was removed from
the recent bill that was passed and signed by the President.

At any rate, please contact me because we have other programs available
that we may be able to use to meet some of your staffing needs.

Tracy Lansberry

Division Director, Programs

Southwest Florida Workforce Development Board, Inc.
9530 Marketplace Road, Suite 104

Fort Myers, FL. 33912

20TH CIR 02539
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From: Paterno, Joe

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 8:48 AM

To: Lansberry, Tracy

Subject: FW: TANF supported employee subsidy initiative

Tracy will you respond to him for us.

From: Richardcallanan [mailto:richardcallanan@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 8:40 AM

To: Paterno, Joe

Subject: TANF supported employee subsidy initiative

Dear Joe

Can you kindly advise as to the process for applying for or obtaining
temporary employees under the current stimulus TANF employee subsidy
program? The courts in southwest Florida have a number of employment
needs that would be appropriate for the subsidized back to work program.
I understand that these funds may end on 9/30/10, but have good
potential for extension. Regardless, we have a number of jobs that could
get local citizens back to work in fighting the large foreclosure case
backlog the courts are faced with. It would be a win-win for sw Florida-
assist homeowners facing foreclosure and get citizens back to work, with
potential for longer term employment.

Thank you for your assistance. Please contact me at your convenience.

Richard Callanan

Circuit Court Administrator
20th Judicial Circuit

Fort Myers, FL 33901

(239) 357-4514

20TH CIR 02540
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From: Richard Callanan <richardcallanan@yahoo.com> Page 1
To: Suhar, Sharon

CC:
Date: 8/2/2010 1:08:12 PM
Subject: ?Fw: TANF supported employee subsidy initiative

See attached. I am trying to get more info. Sounds like a possibility for some temporary staffing help

----- Forwarded Message ----

From: "Elmore, Peg"

To: richardcallanan@yahoo.com

Cc: "Lansberry, Tracy"

Sent: Fri, July 30, 2010 4:33:46 PM

Subject: FW: TANF supported employee subsidy initiative

Mr. Callanan,

As a follow-up to the voice mail message I left you on Thursday, I would
be happy to schedule a mutually convenient time to discuss ways in which
the Career Center may assist you. Please feel free to contact me via

email or phone.

Peg Elmore

Center Director

Career and Service Centers of Southwest Florida
4150 Ford Street Extension

Fort Myers, FL 33916

phone 239.931.8200 X 11126

fax 239.931.8228

From: Lansberry, Tracy

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 10:05 AM

To: 'Richardcallanan’

Cc: Paterno, Joe; Elmore, Peg

Subject: RE: TANF supported employee subsidy initiative

Mr. Callanan,

It was a pleasure speaking with you this morning. To reconfirm the
conclusion of our discussion, it would be your preference to work with

our Fort Myers Center and the Work Experience Programs of our TANF,
Workforce Investment Act Adult and Dislocated Worker programs than the
Florida Back to Work Program because of the limited time available on
that program.

I have copied Ms. Elmore on this e-mail and she will contact you by

telephone to set intment t th ith you.
c ep one to Se llp an appom ment to gO over these programs W1 you 20TH ClR 02541
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to work.

Tracy Lansberry

Division Director, Programs

Southwest Florida Workforce Development Board, Inc.
9530 Marketplace Road, Suite 104

Fort Myers, FL. 33912

239-225-2500 or TDD 711

From: Richardcallanan [mailto:richardcallanan@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 9:38 AM

To: Lansberry, Tracy

Cc: Paterno, Joe

Subject: Re: TANF supported employee subsidy initiative

Thank you Tracy. Sorry about the dropped call. I will contact you later
today.

I appreciate your assistance very much.

Richard Callanan

Circuit Court Administrator
20th Judicial Circuit

Fort Myers, FL 33901

On Jul 29, 2010, at 9:18 AM, "Lansberry, Tracy"
wrote:

Mr. Callanan,

Sorry, but somehow our phone call was dropped this morning and 1 left
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
To: Lansberry, Tracy 20TH CIR 02542
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

20TH CIR 02543

12_3 2010



This is unregistered version of Total Outlook Converter

From: Aloia, Nancy K </0=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=RIEFPIENTS/CN=NK W2884>
To: Wilsker, Scott
Suhar, Sharon
CC: Callanan, Richard
Kiesel, Lisa
Date: 8/24/2010 5:04:48 PM
Subject: 7RE:

We would like to consider this applicant for the foreclosure project and will be scheduling an interview for her in the
next week.

From: Suhar, Sharon

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 4:46 PM
To: Wilsker, Scott; Aloia, Nancy K

Cc: Callanan, Richard; Kiesel, Lisa
Subject: FW:

Regarding the resume for Ms. Stacy Howard, I just want to let you know she is currently going to school with a major in
criminal justice and a minor in paralegal studies. Also, the position would be full time; but only for two months.

From: Callanan, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 3:55 PM
To: Suhar, Sharon

Cc: Kiesel, Lisa

Subject: RE:

Wow! Not bad experience at all...is that FT, and for how long? Nice work Sharon

From: Suhar, Sharon

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 3:52 PM

To: Wilsker, Scott; Aloia, Nancy K

Cc: Callanan, Richard; Kiesel, Lisa

Subject: FW:

Attached is a resume sent to us from the Career and Service Centers of Southwest Florida. If we decide to hire this
person the C&S Centers will pay her salary.

The applicant does not have clerical or secretarial experience, but does have a lot of customer service.

Please review and let me know if you wish to interview / hire this person. A criminal background has not been conducted
at this time.

Sharon Suhar

20TH CIR 02544
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From: Sharon [mailto:ssuhar@ca.cjis20.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 3:42 PM
To: Suhar, Sharon

Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "HRCopier" (Aficio MP 5000).

Scan Date: 08.24.2010 15:41:43 (-0400)
Queries to: HRCopier@ca.cjis20.org

20TH CIR 02545
12_3 2010
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From: Terri Williams <Williamst@flcourts.org> Page 1
To: Suhar, Sharon

CC:
Date: 8/26/2010 12:10:32 PM
Subject: OPS employees

Hi Sharon,

I am in the process of doing some clean up of the OPS files, and was directed to you referencing the 20th Circuit. Can
you please tell me if the following individuals are current, active OPS employees:

GUYLYN

DEMEYERE

092006

CIRC CTS - 20TH CIRC - THE CT

JUDICIAL ASSISTANT - CIRCUIT COURT

DOROTHY

HUNTER

092014

CIRC CTS - 20TH CIRC - THE CT

JUDICIAL ASSISTANT - COUNTY COURT

ROBIN

LEVINGSTON

092017

CIRC CTS - 20TH CIRC - THE CT

JUDICIAL ASSISTANT - CIRCUIT COURT

SUSAN 20TH CIR 02546

12_3 2010



This is unregistered version of Total Outlook Converter

QUINDRY

Page 2

920008
CIRC CTS - 20TH CIRC - THE CT

LEGAL SECRETARY

STEPHEN

KOLODY

092021

Magistrates and Hearing Officers

MAGISTRATE

STELLA

DIAMOND

092194

FORECLOSURE BACKLOG - CIRCUIT 20

MAGISTRATE

ANTONIO

PEREZ-BENITOA

092196

FORECLOSURE BACKLOG - CIRCUIT 20

MAGISTRATE

JAREMY
SHELTON
092197

FORECLOSURE BACKLOG - CIRCUIT 20
20TH CIR 02547
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MARGUERITE

CONNELL

092198

FORECLOSURE BACKLOG - CIRCUIT 20

SENIOR SECRETARY

CRAIG

FREEMAN
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From: Susan Morley <morleys@flcourts.org>
To: Suhar, Sharon
CC:

Date: 8/3/2010 8:42:44 AM

Subject: 7RE: Training for new magistrates and hearing officers - Florida Judicial College

Page 1

Thanks, Sharon!

Sent from my AT&T Windows Mobile phone.

From: Suhar, Sharon

Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 9:35 AM

To: Susan Morley

Subject: RE: Training for new magistrates and hearing officers - Florida Judicial College

Here is the list of our OPS magistrate hired temporarily to handle Foreclosures.
Stella Diamond, is a full-time OPS Magistrate
Antonio Perez-Benitoa is a part-time OPS Magistrate

Amy Hawthorne, is a part-time OPS Magistrate

All the others listed are non-OPS staff.

From: Susan Morley [mailto:morleys@flcourts.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 6:04 PM

To: Suhar, Sharon

Subject: Training for new magistrates and hearing officers - Florida Judicial College

Sharon,

We are working on planning for this year’s judicial college for new judges, and also trying to identify magistrates and
hearing officers who are new, in order to determine whether training for that group should k?oinchédl%d d% 520(1)1 (subject
to budget and logistical constraints). I think you already have heard from Dusti Kincl, of our oﬁll*ce, requesgng

12_3 2010



T R O A e S h AU Ay eW g1 S tes or child support heamagefficers at your court, and that you have several. I’m
writing to ask for a little more information — specifically, whether any of the 6 you’ve listed are persons hired for a short
term, to handle foreclosure cases. Could you please tell us whether this is the case? This will help us with our training
and budgeting decisions......

Please contact me if you would like to discuss the program, or any related issues.

Thank you,

Susan

Susan Davis Morley

Senior Attorney, Court Education
Office of State Courts Administrator
500 S. Duval Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850.922.5105

morleys@flcourts.org

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

WwWWw.symantec.com
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Twentieth Judicial Circuit
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS
Position Description

Job Title: Civil Case Manager

Department: Administrative Office of the Courts (Lee County)
Dept Head: Civil/Family Court Director

FLSA Status: Exempt

Prepared By: Civil/Family Court Director

Prepared Date: 10/29/2009

Funding: State

SUMMARY

This is a professional position assigned to oversee the circuit civil caseload. The Trial Court Law Clerk/Civil Case
Manager will perform a variety of case management duties to improve case processing standards and eliminate
existing case backlog and prevent reoccurrence. Under the direction of the Family/Civil Court Director, this position
will be responsible for assisting with the development of a civil case management system, analyzing caseload data,
writing statistical reports and implementing strategies to promptly and efficiently dispose of civil cases. This
position will use differentiated case management (DCM) time-standards and principles to guide the development of
this project. The Trial Court Law Clerk/Civil Case Manager will also be responsible for researching and writing
legal memoranda, drafting opinions and orders in all types of circuit court matters, including complex civil litigation
and complex legal issues. This position will work in conjunction with the Civil Court Magistrate to classify DCM
case tracks, review complex case assignments and schedule court events. Work is performed under the general
supervision of the Chief Judge, Court Administrator, Administrative Judge, Civil Judges and Civil/Family Court
Director.

The core function of this position include: 1) Assist with program development and implementation 2) Case
management 3) Legal research and writing.

Assist Program Development and Implementation

Assist with the development of the civil case management project
Implement plan to improve case processing for civil cases
Develop differentiated case tracks and criteria

Analyze caseload data and prepare statistical program reports
Assist with development of local performance measures

VVYVYVYVYYV

Case Management

Establish court deadlines and progress cases using DCM guiding principles
Develop strategies to resolve case backlog and prevent reoccurrence

Work closely with civil court judges to actively manage cases

Review court files and joint stipulations for complex cases

Prepare cases for conferences, review hearings and judicial review

Prepare case management reports

Analyze, review and monitor a high-volume caseload

VVVYVYVYVY

Legal Research and Writing

Prepare reports, draft orders, review briefs and research substantive and procedural issues

Research the application and interpretation of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and Rules of Judicial

Administration

Perform research on particular questions of law as presented by Civil Court Judges

Conduct legislative research and tracking of legislation applicable to the court as it pertains to civil cases
Perform research on particular questions of law as presented by judges sitting in the civil division of the

Court

Review pre-trial or post-trial motions, or any other matter as requested

YV VVV VY

Y:\documents - Pt3 - SJE Reviewed and Sorted\3 - personnel\Civil CM position (2).docx 10/19/09; 10/30/09
Page 1 of 3
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Twentieth Judicial Circuit
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS

Position Description
» Conduct legal research, and make recommendations to judges, and submit proposed orders

Other
» Attend meetings, training, and educational seminars as required
»  Other duties as assigned

QUALIFICATIONS

To perform this position successfully, an individual must be able to perform the essential duties and responsibilities
satisfactorily. The requirements listed in this document are representative of the knowledge, skills, and abilities
required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential
functions.

Knowledge of:

» General legal principles, statutes, case law, court rules, and procedures
» Legal publications and legal research tools and the ability to use them efficiently
» Legal principles, statutory and case law, court rules and procedures
> Differentiated case management principles and techniques
» Code of Judicial Conduct
» Florida State Courts System
Skills:
» Manual legal research
» Computerized legal research, including Westlaw and/or Lexis-Nexis
» Legal writing and drafting

Ability to:

Reason logically and analytically

Grasp, comprehend, and analyze complex legal issues and complicated factual details

Analyze caseload data, prepare statistical reports and summarize significance

Prepare legal reports and documents

Exercise discretion, confidentiality, impartiality, and honesty in handling matters before the Court
Communicate ideas and concepts effectively verbally and in writing

Work effectively with others

Conduct legal research manually & via the Internet

Efficiently utilize various computer software programs including but not limited to Microsoft Word, & Outlook
Perform exacting work, attentive to issues in matters before the court

Digest and communicate ideas and concepts orally and in writing

Exercise discretion, confidentiality, impartiality, and honesty in handling matters before the court
Maintain organization and meet deadlines

VVVVVVVYVYVVVVYVYY

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES
None

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE
Juris doctorate degree from an accredited law school.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Ability to read, analyze, and interpret legal documents, professional journals, technical procedures, or governmental
regulations. Ability to write reports, legal memoranda, business correspondence, and procedure manuals. Ability to
prepare and analyze statistical reports. Ability to effectively present information and respond to questions from
groups of managers, judges, and the general public.

MATHEMATICAL SKILLS

Ability to accurately add, subtract, multiply and divide in all units of measure, using whole numbers, common
fractions and decimals. Ability to compute rate, ratio and percent and to draw and interpret bar graphs. Ability to
apply concepts such as fractions, percentages, rations and proportions to practical situations.

Y:\documents - Pt3 - SJE Reviewed and Sorted\3 - personnel\Civil CM position (2).docx 10/19/09; 10/30/09
Page 2 of 3
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Twentieth Judicial Circuit
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS
Position Description

REASONING ABILITY

Must be able to apply common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written, verbal, or diagram
form. Ability to deal with problems involving several concrete variables in standardized situations. Must be able to
evaluate problems, isolate key issues, research and develop alternative solutions and to present management with
recommendations that include, at a minimum, the advantages, the disadvantages, and the cost and staff impact of
recommendations.

CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS:
Must be a member in good standing with the Florida Bar.
A valid Class “E” Florida Driver’s License, w/acceptable-driving record, is required.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to sit and talk or hear. The employee
frequently is required to stand. The employee is occasionally required to walk. The employee must occasionally lift
and/or move up to 10 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, and ability to adjust
focus. Ability to drive an automobile.

WORK ENVIRONMENT
The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate.

EQUIPMENT UTILIZED
Automobile, personal computer, printer, scanner, telephone, copier, fax, shredder

This position description in no way states or implies that these are the only duties to be performed by the employee(s) incumbent in this position.
Employee(s) will be required to follow any other job-related instructions and to perform any other job-related duties requested by any person
authorized to give instructions or assignments.

This position description has excluded the marginal functions of the position that are incidental to the performance of essential job duties. All
duties and responsibilities are essential job functions and requirements and are subject to possible modification to reasonably accommodate
individuals with disabilities. To perform this job successfully, the employee will possess the skills, aptitudes, and abilities to perform each duty
proficiently. Some requirements may exclude individuals who pose a direct threat or significant risk to the health or safety of themselves or
others. The requirements listed in this document are the minimum levels of knowledge, skills and abilities.

Employees of the State Courts System, which includes Court Administration employees, are at-will employees. This document does not create
an employment contract, implied or otherwise, and may be revised or rescinded at any time, due to operational necessity, at the sole discretion of
the Court Administrator and/or Chief Judge.

History —Trial Court Law Clerk/Civil CM 10/29/09

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

Position Title: Court Program Specialist 11
Department: Civil Court Services (Charlotte County)
Department head: Program Coordinator

FLSA Status: Excluded/Exempt

Prepared By: Administrative Services Manager
Prepared Date: 5/21/10

Funding: State

Pay grade: S20

SUMMARY

This is a professional and highly responsible case management position within Civil Court. Work
involves the use of differentiated case management techniques to promote case progression and
disposition. The Court Program Specialist 11 is responsible for case screening, analysis, and coordination
of Civil law cases, including all foreclosure matters. Regular travel to Hendry County is required by the
Court Program Specialist 11 to perform these functions. This position will work closely with the Judiciary,
Court and community programs, Program Coordinator, Attorneys, the Clerk of Courts, and other related
agencies, as well as the general public. Work is performed under the general supervision of the Program
Coordinator.

The core functions of this position are: 1) Differentiated Case Management, 2) Case Screening and
Coordination, 3) Case Research and Statistics, and 4) Other duties as assigned.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Case Management

Utilize differentiated case management techniques

Provide early court intervention and establish case plans

Effectively manage cases according to their nature and complexity

Conduct case management conferences to promote early case resolution and disposition
Complete comprehensive case reports

e & o o o

Case Screening and Coordination

e Screen cases to determine appropriate differentiated case track assignments
Identify cases involving high conflict or multiple case issues

Coordinate cases to reduce conflicting court orders

Screen cases to determine Civil court case track assignments

Review, screen and prepare for the foreclosure case management docket

Case Research and Statistics

Query various data bases to determine crossover cases

Compile statistical information and prepare Civil division reports to determine court performance
Assist Judge in review and preparation for summary judgment foreclosure dockets

Conduct case research and compose accurate case reports

QUALIFICATIONS

To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The
requirements listed in this document are representative of the knowledge, skill and/or ability required. Reasonable
accommodations may be available to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

C:\Documents and Settings\efishbeck\Desktop\Court Program Specialist || (OPS-Civil) Charlotte-Hendry.docx
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Twentieth Judicial Circuit
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS
Position Description
Knowledge of:
o Civil law court programs and the dynamics of how they interface for effective case management
o Civil law statutes and rules of procedure
e Court procedures and understanding of basic legal terminology

Ability to:
o Apply organizational skills
* Make differentiated case management decisions
o Communicate clearly, concisely, and logically, both orally and in writing with the public and other
governmental and private agencies
Conduct research and compaose concise reports and executive summaries
Exercise discretion and maintain confidential information
Provide excellent customer service to all patrons and maintain a pleasant demeanor in stressful
situations
Effectively and respectfully handle highly emotional people
Work under constant pressure in a fast-paced office environment
Efficiently operate a computer and utilize Microsoft Office Suite and various other software programs
and databases
Operate office equipment including multiple line telephones, copier, fax, and shredder
Travel to outside counties within the 20" Judicial Circuit as needed

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES
None

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE

Bachelor’s degree in public or judicial administration, business, criminal justice, social work, or a related
social science. Three years of experience in program implementation and program evaluation in civil law
or case management.

Juris doctorate degree is preferred.

Progressively responsible experience in program implementation, civil law or case management may
substitute for the recommended college education on a year for year basis.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Ability to read, analyze, and interpret detailed instructions, correspondence and memos. Ability to write
case management reports, correspondence, and statistical reports.  Ability to effectively present
information and respond to questions from court administration, judges, other governmental agencies,
attorneys and pro se litigants.

MATHEMATICAL SKILLS
Ability to work with mathematical concepts such as probability and statistical inference. Ability to apply
concepts such as fractions, percentages, ratios, and proportions to practical situations.

REASONING ABILITY

Must be able to apply common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral, or
diagram form. Ability to deal with problems involving several concrete variables in standardized
situations. Must be able to evaluate problems, isolate key issues, research and develop alternative
solutions and to present management with recommendations that include, at a minimum, the advantages,
the disadvantages, and the cost and staff impact of recommendations.

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

While performing the duties of this position you are regularly required to talk or hear, frequently required
to stand, walk, and sit, occasionally required to use hands to handle, or feel and reach with hands and
arms, and must occasionally lift and/or move up to 10 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this
position include close vision, distance vision, and ability to adjust focus.

WORK ENVIRONMENT
The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate.

CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS
e  Must have and maintain a valid Florida driver’s license, with an acceptable driving record.

o State of Florida Notary Public certification is required (within 30 days of hire).

EQUIPMENT UTILIZED
Automobile, personal computer, printer, scanner, telephone, fax, and copier.

This position description in no way states or implies that these are the only duties to be performed by the employee(s) incumbent
in this position. Employee(s) will be required to follow any other job-related instructions and to perform any other job-related
duties requested by any person authorized to give instructions or assignments.

This position description has excluded the marginal functions of the position that are incidental to the performance of essential
job duties. All duties and responsibilities are essential job functions and requirements and are subject to possible modification to
reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities. To perform this job successfully, the employee will possess the skills,
aptitudes, and abilities to perform each duty proficiently. Some requirements may exclude individuals who pose a direct threat or
significant risk to the health or safety of themselves or others. The requirements listed in this document are the minimum levels
of knowledge, skills and abilities.

Employees of the State Courts System, which includes Court Administration employees, are at-will employees. This document
does not create an employment contract, implied or otherwise, and may be revised or rescinded at any time, due to operational
necessity, at the sole discretion of the Court Administrator and or Chief Judge.

History: New

C:\Documents and Settings\efishbeck\Desktop\Court Program Specialist || (OPS-Civil) Charlotte-Hendry.docx
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Paralegal Assistant Internship —
program with the 20th Circuit VAR YA

= 20th Circuit Internships will provide 320 hours of in-
service work and orientation to the courts Civil litigation,
Foreclosure and Family law case management offices;

= Six Paralegal Assistant slots will be available - 3 in Lee
County, 1 Hendry, 1 Collier, 1 Charlotte;

= |nternship will provide an assighed mentor and
orientation training session in court and legal case
management systems provided by Judges, Magistrates and
Court Administration staff ;

= Primary Assignment in Civil case management or
Family law with direct responsibilities for paralegal support
to civil/foreclosure case management or Family law case
management and pro se assistance to families

20TH CIR 02559



Scope & Preferred Requirements iis

= Requires 16-20 hour per week commitment for 16
weeks/320 hours (fall/spring/summer A/B);

= Court internship stipend of $1,800 per semester/
maximum of $3,600 for two consecutive semesters/6 full
year or 12 semester slots $21,600 stipend allocation;

= Prefer 4th semester Paralegals with minimum of 42
credit hours/3.0 avg., Including coursework in areas of
civil and family law;

= QOrientation, mentor assigned, pre-internship
performance plan and term evaluation

20TH CIR 02560



Partnership: Assist Court in Staff
Development & continuing education
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= Tuition waiver for court employees for up to 6 credits per
semester in court job related coursework/ max on tuition
walver vouchers

= Basic skills computer training courses for court
employees

= All state and county court staff employment vacancies in
all five counties posted with Edison job placement
service

20TH CIR 02561



Attachment - Information About specific functions/equipment for Inter

Supervisor
Luanne Wolff

Mentors
Jaremy Shelton and Sherry Munroe

Daily Duties and Responsibilities

Civil/Administration responsibilities

Researching case activity on foreclosure cases.

Processing, copying and mailing notices for dismissal and notices for trial in foreclosure cases
Front desk coverage for court administration

Attending court hearings with case manager

Pretrial/Probation responsibilities

Clearing phone messages

Completing NCIC/FCIC/DAVID dissemination logs from first appearance
Reviewing case summary sheets for diversion candidates

Reviewing PCA’s for diversion candidates

Assisting with completing and updating MHC and DC docket/CJIS
Attending first appearance/arraignment and VOP hearings

Basic Skills
Ability to read, analyze and research. Ability to understand detailed instructions and write.

Must be able to apply common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral
or diagram form. .

List Equipment
Phone, computer, copier and fax.

Special Skills/ Education

Student or Graduate with educational emphasis in Social Sciences, Criminology, Criminal Justice or
other Legal Studies.
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Twentieth Judicial Circuit
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS

Position Description

Job Title: Magistrate

Position Class: 5415 OPS

Department: Administrative Office of the Courts (Collier, Lee, & Charlotte)
Dept Head: Court Administrator

FLSA Status: Exempt

Prepared By: Civil/Family Court Director

Prepared Date: 5/20/10

Pay grade: 35

Funding: State

SUMMARY

This is a one year OPS position using non-reoccurring funds with primary duties and responsibilities
concentrated on foreclosure case types to support the circuit’s backlog reduction plan. Consistent with legislative
intent for use of these funds, secondary duties and responsibilities may target the circuit’s backlog reduction plan
for contract and indebtedness cases or other designated civil case types.

This is a professional and responsible quasi-judicial position assigned to Circuit Civil matters. This position
requires legal conduct appropriate to the Florida Rules of Judicial Administration and research activities at the trial
court level as referred by the Judge of that court. This position shall have general powers and duties consistent with
Rule 1.490 of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure. The Magistrate will set hearings, conduct hearings, and make
determinations that involve considerable interpretation and judgment in the analysis of legal issues in administrative
law and civil litigation. The Magistrate is responsible for preparing and filing a report and recommendation that
contains findings of fact and conclusions of law. Work is performed under general supervision of the Chief Judge,
Administrative Judge, Court Administrator, Civil Judges, and Civil Court Director.

The core functions of the position include: 1) Schedule and conduct hearings, 2) Prepare Magistrate‘s Report and
Recommendation, 3) Conduct legal research and writing, 4) Manage Caseload

Scheduled and Conduct Hearings
e  Schedule hearings on matters referred by the Judge

o  Conduct hearings, administer oaths, and accept evidence
o Interpret and make judgment on legal issues
Prepare Magistrate’s Report
o  Prepare Magistrate’s report that includes findings of fact, recommendations and conclusion of laws
o Interpret and make judgment on legal issues
o File Magistrate’s Report and track exceptions
Conduct Legal Research and Writing
e  Prepare reports, draft orders, review briefs and research substantive and procedural issues
e  Research the application and interpretation of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and Rules of Judicial
Administration
e  Perform research on particular questions of law as presented by judges sitting in the civil division of the
court
s  Conduct legislative research and tracking of legislation applicable to the court as it pertains to civil cases
e  Perform research on particular questions of law as presented by judges sitting in the civil division of the
Court
e Review pre-trial or post-trial motions, or any other matter as requested
s  Conduct legal research, and make recommendations to judges, and submit proposed orders
Manage Caseload
o  Work closely with Administrative Judge and Court Director to progress foreclosure case types
e Review court files and determine appropriate case path for disposition
e  Conduct conferences and review hearings

C:\Documents and Settingsiefishbeck'Desktop'Magistrate (OPS).docx 5-20-10 (OPS)
Page 1 of 3
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Twentieth Judicial Circuit
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS

Position Description
e Review and monitor civil cases
Other
e Attend meetings, training, and educational seminars, as required
e Compile statistical reports
e  Other duties as assigned

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
functions. A full-time magistrate cannot have a law practice while employed with the Administrative Office of the
Courts. Part-time or on-call magistrate positions cannot maintain a law practice in the same area of law in which
they perform magistrate functions or in any area of law which would create any appearance of impropriety or any
potential conflict of interest.

Knowledge of:
e  General legal principles, statutes, case law, court rules, and procedures

e Legal publications and legal research tools and the ability to use them efficiently
o Legal principles, statutory and case law, court rules and procedures
e  Code of Judicial Conduct
o Florida State Courts System
Skills:

e  Manual legal research
e Computerized legal research, including Westlaw and/or Lexis-Nexis
e Legal writing and drafting
Ability to:
e Reason logically and analytically
Grasp, comprehend, and analyze complex legal issues and complicated factual details
Effectively conduct hearings and prepare appropriate reports
Conduct court hearings and prepare report and recommendations
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

EDUCATION and/or EXPERTENCE
A Juris doctorate degree from an accredited law school. Five years experience in the practice of law, civil court
experience preferred. Prior judicial/quasi-judicial also preferred.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Ability to read, analyze, and interpret legal documents, professional journals, technical procedures, or governmental
regulations. Ability to write reports, legal memoranda, business correspondence, and procedure manuals. Ability to
effectively present information and respond to questions from groups of managers, judges, and the general public.

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
Moust be a member in good standing with the Florida Bar.
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

History — New

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

Prepared Date: 10/19/2009

Pay grade: 33

SUMMARY

This is a professional and responsible quasi-judicial position assigned to circuit civil matters. The Magistrate will
perform a variety of judicial duties including deciding the merits of a case, hearing and evaluating evidence and
witness credibility, analyzing laws and rules, making findings of fact and conclusions of law, and issuing oral or
written decisions to resolve cases. This position requires legal conduct appropriate to the Florida Rules of Judicial
Administration and research activities at the trial court level. The Magistrate is responsible for conducting case
management conferences and pre-trial conferences as well as presiding over hearings that involve considerable
interpretation and judgment in the analysis of legal issues in civil litigation. This position is responsible for
progressing civil cases in the court system according to differentiated case management time-standards. Work is
performed under the general supervision of the Chief Judge, Court Administrator, Administrative Judge, Civil
Judges and Civil/Family Court Director.

The core functions of this position include: 1) Presiding over civil court matters referred by the Judge, 2) Conduct
legal research and writing, 3) Utilizing differentiated case management standards to guide case progression, and 4)
Other duties as assigned.

Preside Over Civil Court Matters Referred by the Judge

Conduct hearings on matters referred by the court

Conduct case management conferences and pre-trial conferences

Decide the merits of a case

Hear and evaluate evidence and witness credibility

Interpret and make judgment on legal issues

Issue oral and written decisions

Prepare written reports that include findings of fact, recommendations and conclusion of law

VVVYVVVY

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

Conduct legal research, and make recommendations to judges, and submit proposed orders

VV YVYVV VYV

Use Differentiated Case Management Standards to Progress Cases
» Work closely with civil court judges to actively manage cases
» Review court files and joint stipulations for complex cases
»  Establish court deadlines and progress cases using DCM guiding principles
» Conduct conferences and review hearings
» Review and monitor civil court caseload

Attend meetings, training, and educational seminars as required
» Compile basic statistical reports

Y:\documents - Pt3 - SJE Reviewed and Sorted\3 - personnel\Magistrate Civil.doc 10/19/09
Page 1 of 3 20TH CIR 02566



Twentieth Judicial Circuit
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS
Position Description

QUALIFICATIONS

To perform this position successfully, an individual must be able to perform the essential duties and responsibilities satisfactorily.
The requirements listed in this document are representative of the knowledge, skills, and abilities required. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. A full-time magistrate
cannot have a law practice while employed with the Administrative Office of the Courts. Part-time or on-call magistrate
positions cannot maintain a law practice in the same area of law in which they perform magistrate functions or in any area of law
which would create any appearance of impropriety or any potential conflict of interest.

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
» Differentiated case management principles
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

VVVVVVVYVYVVVYY

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES
None

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE
Juris doctorate degree from an accredited law school. Five years experience in the practice of law.

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

Ability to accurately add, subtract, multiply and divide in all units of measure, using whole numbers, common fractions
and decimals. Ability to compute rate, ratio and percent and to draw and interpret bar graphs. Ability to apply concepts
such as fractions, percentages, rations and proportions to practical situations.

REASONING ABILITY

Must be able to apply common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written, verbal, or diagram form.
Ability to deal with problems involving several concrete variables in standardized situations. Must be able to evaluate
problems, isolate key issues, research and develop alternative solutions and to present management with recommendations
that include, at a minimum, the advantages, the disadvantages, and the cost and staff impact of recommendations.
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CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS:
A valid Class “E” Florida Driver’s License, w/acceptable-driving record, is required.
Must be a member in good standing of the Florida Bar Association.

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
Automobile, personal computer, printer, scanner, telephone, copier, fax, and shredder.

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

History — New (Civil Magistrate)
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

This is a professional and highly responsible case management position within Civil Court. Work involves the
use of differentiated case management techniques to promote case progression and disposition. The Court
Program Specialist 11 is responsible for case screening, analysis, and coordination of Civil law cases, including
all foreclosure matters. This position will work closely with the Judiciary, Court and community programs,
Program Coordinator, Attorneys, the Clerk of Courts, and other related agencies, as well as the general public.
Work is performed under the general supervision of the Program Coordinator.

The core functions of this position are: (1) Differentiated Case Management (2) Case Screening and
Coordination (3) Case Research and Statistics and (4) Other duties as assigned.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Case Management

= Ultilize differentiated case management techniques

= Provide early court intervention and establish case plans

= Effectively manage cases according to their nature and complexity
=

=

Conduct case management conferences to promote early case resolution and disposition
Complete comprehensive case reports

Case Screening and Coordination

Screen cases to determine appropriate differentiated case track assignments
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

Judud

Case Research and Statistics

Query various data bases to determine crossover cases

= Compile statistical information and prepare Civil division reports to determine court performance
= Assist Judge in review and preparation for summary judgment foreclosure dockets

= Conduct case research and compose accurate case reports

U

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES
None

QUALIFICATIONS
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To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements
listed in this document are representative of the knowledge, skill and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may
be available to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

Knowledge of:
= Civil law court programs and the dynamics of how they interface for effective case management

= Civil law statutes and rules of procedure
= Court procedures and understanding of basic legal terminology

Ability to:

= Apply organizational skills

= Make differentiated case management decisions

= Communicate clearly, concisely, and logically, both orally and in writing with the public and other
governmental and private agencies

Conduct research and compose concise reports and executive summaries

Exercise discretion and maintain confidential information

Provide excellent customer service to all patrons and maintain a pleasant demeanor in stressful situations
Effectively and respectfully handle highly emotional people

Work under constant pressure in a fast-paced office environment

Efficiently operate a computer and utilize Microsoft Office Suite and various other software programs and
databases

Operate office equipment including multiple line telephones, copier, fax, and shredder

yUduuuly

U

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE

Graduation from an accredited four year college or university with a Bachelor’s degree in public or judicial
administration, business, criminal justice, social work, or a related social science, and three years of experience
in program implementation and program evaluation in civil law or case management.

Graduate from an accredited law school preferred.

Progressively responsible experience in program implementation, civil law or case management may substitute
for the recommended college education on a year for year basis.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Ability to read, analyze, and interpret detailed instructions, correspondence and memos. Ability to write case
management reports, correspondence, and statistical reports. Ability to effectively present information and
respond to questions from court administration, judges, other governmental agencies, attorneys and pro se
litigants.

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
diagram form. Ability to deal with problems involving several concrete variables in standardized situations.
Must be able to evaluate problems, isolate key issues, research and develop alternative solutions and to present
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management with recommendations that include, at a minimum, the advantages, the disadvantages, and the cost
and staff impact of recommendations.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

While performing the duties of this position you are regularly required to talk or hear, frequently required to
stand, walk, and sit, occasionally required to use hands to handle, or feel and reach with hands and arms, and
must occasionally lift and/or move up to 10 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this position include
close vision, distance vision, and ability to adjust focus.

WORK ENVIRONMENT
The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate.

CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS
State of Florida Notary Public certification is required (within 30 days of hire).

EQUIPMENT UTILIZED
Automobile, personal computer, printer, scanner, telephone, fax, copier.

This position description in no way states or implies that these are the only duties to be performed by the employee(s) incumbent in this
position. Employee(s) will be required to follow any other job-related instructions and to perform any other job-related duties requested
by any person authorized to give instructions or assignments.

This position description has excluded the marginal functions of the position that are incidental to the performance of essential job duties.
All duties and responsibilities are essential job functions and requirements and are subject to possible modification to reasonably
accommodate individuals with disabilities. To perform this job successfully, the employee will possess the skills, aptitudes, and abilities
to perform each duty proficiently. Some requirements may exclude individuals who pose a direct threat or significant risk to the health or
safety of themselves or others. The requirements listed in this document are the minimum levels of knowledge, skills and abilities.

Employees of the State Courts System, which includes Court Administration employees, are at-will employees. This document does not
create an employment contract, implied or otherwise, and may be revised or rescinded at any time, due to operational necessity, at the sole
discretion of the Court Administrator and or Chief Judge.

History: New; 3/19/01; 7/24/03; 12/04/03; 04/29/04; 04/17/06; 07/10/06; 2/6/08, 5/21/10
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Job Title: Program Coordinator (Civil Case Manager)
Department: Administrative Office of the Courts

Class Code: 7900

Dept Head: Civil/Family Court Director

FLSA Status: Excluded/Exempt

Prepared By: Civil/Family Court Director

Prepared Date:  11/5/10

Pay grade: 24

Funding: State (Lee County)

SUMMARY

This is a professional position assigned to case manage the circuit civil caseload. The Program Coordinator will
perform a variety of case management duties to improve case processing standards and reduce the court’s civil case
backlog. The Program Coordinator is responsible for conducting case management conferences, classifying
differentiated case management (DCM) tracks, reviewing complex cases and scheduling court events. The Program
Coordinator is responsible for researching and writing legal memoranda and drafting court opinions and orders.
Under the direction of the Civil/Family Court Director and Program Manager, this position is responsible for
assisting with the development of a civil case management system, analyzing caseload data, writing statistical
reports and implementing strategies to promptly and efficiently dispose of civil cases. Work is performed under the
general supervision of the Chief Judge, Court Administrator, Administrative Judge, Civil Judges, Civil/Family Court
Director and Program Manager.

The core functions of this position include: 1) Case Management, 2) Legal Research and Writing, 3) Assist with
Program Development, and 4) Other Duties as assigned.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Case Management
e Conduct case management conferences
Establish court deadlines and progress cases using DCM guiding principles
Develop strategies to reduce case backlog and prevent reoccurrence
Work closely with the Program Manager to actively manage cases
Manage, schedule and monitor civil case including complex cases
Review court files and joint stipulations for complex cases
Prepare cases for conferences, review hearings and judicial review
Prepare case management reports and orders
Analyze, review and monitor a high-volume caseload
Manage, schedule and monitor foreclosure cases as part of the Foreclosure Reduction Program.

Legal Research and Writing

e  Prepare reports, draft orders, review briefs and research substantive and procedural issues

e Research the application and interpretation of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and Rules of Judicial
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
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Assist with Program Development
e Review Statewide DCM models and court practices

e  Assist with program development and implementation

e Develop differentiated case track criteria for civil cases

e Analyze caseload data and prepare statistical program reports

s  Assist with development of local performance measures
Other

s Attend meetings, training, and educational seminars as required

LOCATION

This position is part of the Civil/Family Court team for the 20" Judicial Circuit, which encompasses Lee, Collier,
Charlotte, Hendry and Glades Counties. As such, the incumbent may be assigned, either permanently or
temporarily, to any of these five counties.

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
e Legal principles, statutory and case law, court rules and procedures
o Differentiated case management principles and techniques
e  Code of Judicial Conduct
e Florida State Courts System
Skills:

s Manual legal research
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

® & & & & & & 0 0 ° 0

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES
None
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EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE

Juris Doctorate (J.D.) from an accredited law school and experience in civil or commercial law of case management
strongly preferred. Minimum requirements are Bachelor’s degree in business administration, criminology, law or a
closely related social science field and four years of civil law or case management experience.

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
e |tisrequired to have and maintain a valid Class “E” Florida Driver’s License, with an acceptable driving
record due to intra-Circuit travel.

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

History —New
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Position Title: Senior Secretary (OPS) Collier County
Department: Magistrate Office

Reports To: Program Coordinator

FLSA Status: Included/Non-exempt

Prepared By: Family/Civil Director

Prepared Date:  5/27/10

Pay grade: 11

Funding Source: State/OPS

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

The Senior Secretary is a responsible position that performs complex, high-level clerical duties to support the
Magistrate’s Office. This position is responsible for scheduling, clerical duties, case research, and docket
management. The Senior Secretary is responsible for handling a high volume caseload and must be able to manage a
multi-line telephone system and perform general office duties. A general knowledge of court practices, clerical
procedures, court forms and legal terminology is necessary. The Senior Secretary must be able to prepare court
forms, monitor court referrals and review court records. The Senior Secretary is required to maintain statistical
reports. Work is performed with minimal supervision by the Program Coordinator and Administrative Services
Manager. Work performance is evaluated by accuracy and efficiency of work provided, timeliness of duties, and by
feedback from the public and other agencies. A variety of working relationships are established with court
personnel, judges, non-judicial officers, vendors, judicial assistants, and the general public.

Core responsibilities include the following: (1) Administrative Support (2) Docket Management (3) Customer
Service

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
Administrative Support
e  Perform administrative and support services for the Magistrates
Schedule case management conferences and hearings
Type and prepare documents, orders, reports, referrals and other related paperwork
Conduct document review, monitor case status and perform case research
Perform mail support functions including: conduct mail run, sort mail, distribute mail, disseminate faxes
Organize internal workflow process
Manage court files
Compile statistical information, enter data, and create program reports
e  Type letters, memos, and documents
Docket Management
e Conduct case research and prepare court files
Schedule case management conferences, hearings and trials
Coordinate and schedule meetings
Prepare and distribute court dockets
Coordinate hearing room location
¢ Maintain Magistrate’s calendar
Customer Service
e  Answer a multi-line phone system and assist a high volume of case inquiries
Provide case information and general information on court process and procedures
Assist litigants and attorneys, in person and phone
Other administrative responsibilities and duties as assigned

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES
None.
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QUALIFICATIONS
To perform this position successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The
requirements listed in this document are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or abilities required. Reasonable
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.
Knowledge of:

e  General court practices and procedures

e Court forms and legal terminology
s  Basis court structure
e  Basic mathematics and simple statistics
e  Standard office procedures
e Computer applications, including but not limited to: Odyssey, Microsoft Word, Power Point, WordPerfect
and Excel
Ability to:

e  Exhibit sound judgment, work well under pressure and meet established timelines and goals
Deal professionally with the courts, attorneys and self-represented population

Provide excellent customer service and maintain a pleasant demeanor in stressful situations
Compile information and compose summary reports

Organize routine workflow

Effectively use time management skills

Quickly learn computer applications

Communicate thoughts and ideas effectively

Effectively interpret general policy, criteria and procedures for specific situations
Efficiently use computer skills

Perform general office and administrative support duties

Follow written and verbal instructions and procedures

Develop good working relationships with local law enforcement, judges, and community resources
Write and speak in English and Spanish is desirable but not required

Type 40 wpm; 45 cwpm preferred

Schedule case events and maintain court calendars

Compile statistical information

Compose summaries and reports in a clear and concise manner

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE
Any combination of job specific training and experience equivalent to graduation from high school or a GED, plus
three years of secretarial and/or clerical experience.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Must be able to read, analyze, and interpret general business periodicals, technical manuals, and government
publications and regulations. Must have the ability to write reports and correspondence. Must have the ability to
effectively present information and respond to questions from judges and judicial staff, Court Administration staff,
supervisors, other governmental agencies, and vendors.

MATHEMATICAL SKILLS
Ability to work with mathematical concepts such as probability and statistical inference. Ability to apply concepts
such as fractions, percentages, ratios, and proportions to practical situations.

REASONING ABILITY

Must be able to apply common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral, or diagram
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
The employee is regularly required to talk or hear, frequently required to sit for long periods of time, and

occasionally lift and or move up to 10 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision,
depth perception, and ability to adjust focus.

CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS
None

WORK ENVIRONMENT
The work environment for this position is moderate.

EQUIPMENT UTILIZED
Personal computer, printer, telephone, copier, fax, shredder

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
the Court Administrator and or Chief Judge.

History: New
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Position Title: Senior Secretary (OPS) Hendry County

Department: Civil

Reports To: Court Operations Manager
FLSA Status: Included/Non-exempt
Prepared By: Court Operations Manager
Prepared Date:  5/26/10

Pay grade: 11

Funding Source: State/OPS
SUMMARY

This is a one-year OPS (Other Personnel Services) position using non-reoccurring funds with primary duties and
responsibilities concentrated on foreclosure case types to support the circuit’s backlog reduction plan. Consistent
with legislative intent for use of these funds, secondary duties and responsibilities may target the circuit’s backlog
reduction plan for contract and indebtedness cases or other designated civil case types.

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
reports. Work is performed with minimal supervision by the Court Operations Manager. Work performance is
evaluated by accuracy and efficiency of work provided, timeliness of duties, and by feedback from the public and
other agencies. A variety of working relationships are established with court personnel, judges, non-judicial officers,
vendors, judicial assistants, and the general public.

Core responsibilities include the following: (1) Administrative Support (2) Docket Management (3) Customer
Service (4) Case Management Assistance

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
Administrative Support
e Perform administrative and support services for the Magistrates
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
e Maintain Magistrate’s calendar
Customer Service
s Answer a multi-line phone system and assist a high volume of case inquiries
e Provide case information and general information on court process and procedures
e Assist litigants and attorneys, in person and phone
e  Other administrative responsibilities and duties as assigned

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

s  General court practices and procedures

s  Court forms and legal terminology
e  Basis court structure
e Basic mathematics and simple statistics
e Standard office procedures
e Computer applications, including but not limited to: Odyssey, Microsoft Word, Power Point, WordPerfect
and Excel
Ability to:

+ Exhibit sound judgment, work well under pressure and meet established timelines and goals
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
Write and speak in English and Spanish is desirable

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
The employee is regularly required to talk or hear, walk (including stairs) frequently required to sit for long periods

of time, and occasionally lift and or move up to 15 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include
close vision, depth perception, and ability to adjust focus.

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

Position Title: Senior Secretary (OPS) Lee County
Department: Magistrate Office

Reports To: Family/Civil Director

FLSA Status: Included/Non-exempt

Prepared By: Family/Civil Director

Prepared Date:  5/25/10

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
reports. Work is performed with minimal supervision by the Civil/Family Division Director and Magistrate. Work
performance is evaluated by accuracy and efficiency of work provided, timeliness of duties, and by feedback from
the public and other agencies. A variety of working relationships are established with court personnel, judges, non-
judicial officers, vendors, judicial assistants, and the general public.

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

From: Sloan, James D </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=RTfPYENTS/CN=]DS5227>
To: Cary, G. Keith
CC: Callanan, Richard
Greider, Christine
Mann, Sheila
Date: 6/8/2010 1:20:50 PM

Subject: Foreclosure funds

Judge Cary,
In discussing this matter with Barbara Butler, Clerk of Court, we have best determined that the best use of the $15,780
that we are allotted under the prorata distribution formula is to hire a part-time person to assist with the administrative

and clerical demands associated with the additional senior judge time devoted to foreclosures.

Judge Sloan

20TH CIR 02584
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Twentieth Judicial Circuit
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS
Position Description

Job Title: Trial Court Law Clerk/ Civil Case Manager
Department: Administrative Office of the Courts (Lee County)
Dept Head: Civil/Family Court Director

FLSA Status: Exempt

Prepared By: Civil/Family Court Director

Prepared Date: 10/30/2009

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

The core functions of this position include: 1) Assist with program development and implementation 2) Case
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

VVVYYVY

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

VVVYVVY

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

VV YVV VYV
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Twentieth Judicial Circuit
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS

Position Description
Other
»  Attend meetings, training, and educational seminars as required
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
» Differentiated case management principles and techniques
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

VVVVVVVYVYVVYVYVYY

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

History —New 10/30/09
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FLORIDA STATE COURTS SYSTEM

Administrative Office of the Courts
SPECIAL RECOGNITION/ACCOMPLISHMENT
Twentieth Judicial Circuit

PLEASE PRINT

Name: Virginia Weaqis

Headquarters: Lee Division/Unit: Human Resources

Position Title: Assistant HR Manager

This is to recognize Virginia Wegis for the exceptional accomplishments you have made in the
performance of your duties. You are commended for your efforts that are above and beyond the normal work
expectations as described below:

Accomplishments: The 20th Circuit was granted 7 OPS positions unexpectedly and Ms. Wegis was able to set
up the positions in the system, arrange for their advertisement, enroll and conduct orientation for the new
employees, and ensure they were properly paid in record time while still managing the day-to-day
responsibilities. She also enrolled a large number of interns this year which helped offset the loss of positions
and the increase of civil case management due to foreclosures. She performed the efficient and accurate
orientation and enrollment of 50 new hires and 38 terminations.

Employee’s Signature: Date:
Supervisor’s Signature: Date:
Supervisor’s/Manager’s Signhature: Date:

C:\Users\Torrance\Desktop\ACLU\1-31-2011\Three (Personnel)\Wegis Sp. Recog.doc
Original — Employee personnel file
Copy — Employee
Copy — Supervisor
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